

## ILS Report September 2022

### **Bibliovation 7.00.21 point release upgrade**

A Bibliovation upgrade took place on Tuesday, September 13 after 9pm. The fixes in this upgrade only affected sorters. [Please see the release notes](#) for information on the sorter fixes.

### **Bibliovation 7.2 upgrade**

LibLime added a new point release upgrade to the sandbox during the week of September 26. This release did contain a number of important bugfixes. SCLS staff are working through the testing for these fixes, and there continue to be outstanding bugs that must be resolved before we can upgrade production. For the most current information on fixes for high-priority bugs, see the Bibliovation Support Page: <https://www.scls.info/bibliovation-support>.

### **New Help Desk Portal software (Service Desk)**

The new Help Desk software (called Service Desk) went live on September 6 with a new URL: <https://helpdesk.scls.info>. If you have not already done so, please set up an account in the new software. (To create an account, go to the [Help Desk Portal](#) page, scroll down to the bottom and click [Sign up to submit and track your service requests](#). Then follow the on-screen instructions to create your account.)

### **Rio and Marshfield bibliographic record cleanup**

SCLS staff and the Madison Catalogers continue to work on bibliographic record cleanup for the Marshfield and Rio migrated bibliographic records. We are continuing to merge any duplicates and provide OCLC cataloging when needed.

### **Local Holds Pilot Project**

The Local Holds Work Group will meet once a month throughout the pilot and after the pilot to review data and work through issues. The next meeting is October 4.

### **Multi-part DVDs Packaging Workgroup**

You can find information on the Multi-Part DVD Project on the ILS Support Cataloging page: <https://www.scls.info/ils/cataloging/>. If you have any comments, questions, or feedback from staff or patrons (positive or negative) you can enter that on [this Google form](#). SCLS staff and the workgroup will then review the form responses. The workgroup is continuing to meet to work through additional questions and retrospective conversion (the next meeting is scheduled for October 25). The Circulation Services and Collection Maintenance Subcommittees will receive recommendations for consideration from the workgroup as needed. CSS is recommending the addition of another item type for this project – DVDSETJ14, for juvenile TV series.

### **Grants**

The ARPA funded holds lockers were installed in all 8 participating libraries this week. There were a few “hiccups”, but overall the process went smoothly.

### **Reports**

- The ILS “Core” report team has started an internal report cleanup project as they prepare for the report changes needed for Bibliovation 7.2.
- A preliminary list of the reports that need updating has been created and staff have started working on the reports.

### **Selfchecks, sorters and RFID**

- Still working with Envisionware on the ongoing selfcheck issues at a few libraries.
- Met with Verona and Envisionware on planning for their new selfcheck install.
- Still working with MPL to get email receipts working on Envisionware selfchecks.
- Working with remaining libraries that received RFID equipment through the ARPA grant to get the equipment installed and training.

### **User Groups and Fall ILS User Summit**

- We are holding a Self-Check/Sorter Users Group ([register online](#)) and ILS User Summit ([register online](#)) on October 18 at Sun Prairie Public Library.
- GetIt Acquisitions: October 26, 2022 at 1:30pm (via Zoom - [register online](#))
- Circulation: November 9, 2022 at 1:30pm (via Zoom - registration coming soon)
- Discovery Layer: November 30, 2022 at 1:30 pm (via Zoom - registration coming soon)
- ILS staff are in the process of scheduling these virtual User Groups for the fall:
  - Reports
  - Linking
  - Serials

### **Subcommittee and Workgroup Meetings**

- Circulation Services Subcommittee: September 13
- Collection Maintenance Subcommittee: September 14
- Discovery Interface Subcommittee: September 21
- Local Holds Workgroup: September 6
- Multi-part DVDs Packaging Workgroup: September 27

### **Other ILS Staff Meetings**

- Meetings with LibLime: September 6, September 20, September 27
- MPL Catalogers Meetings: September 13

### **Authority Control and Database Maintenance**

#### September 2022 Authority Control/Batch Deletes

- 4,202 bibliographic records were newly cataloged and/or updated in the database between 9/1/2022 and 9/27/2022.
- 14,251 items and 1,779 bibliographic records (with only withdrawn items attached) were deleted in the monthly batch deletion of withdrawn items.